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Pprobation of 1}, Assembly, who seemed to re-
8rd the views of the rev. and learned professor
88 & virtual surrender of the Jurisdiction of the
Church of Scotiand in the matter of Education,
and this feeling was strongly evolved by the fate
of his motion, which was re ected by a majority
of 150 to 7. The House { us deprecated in the
most marked manner any abandonment of the
rights and claims of the Established Church,
Which is in fact the great instructress of the com.
Iounity, educating in her schools more of the
People than all other denominations pat together.”

Tnvnsmv, M o7,

The Assembl met to-day at twelv. ’clock,
e Moderator p¥uiding. Y ¢ oicloe

HOME »M1ssioN,

Dz Simrsox laid before the Assembly the Re-
the Home Miasion Committee, of which
the following is g very brief abstract ;-

e collections made Y 890 congregations in
the year endin 15th April, 1851, amounted to
£3053 11d, ; while those received from 883 par-
ishes und chipel districts for the
ount to only £2768, (g, 7d.—thus s owing a dim-
Inution of only eight in the number of congre-
gations, but a falling off to the extent of nearly
£300 in the amount contributed. e decrease
in the branches of the ordinary revenue is almost

of t
of equal amount ] %o that the whole deficiency is
e the excess of expen-

little short of £.6800, whil

diture in the past over the former ear ig
nearly £.1000; and the outgnings for the finay-
cial year ended 15th April last, exceed its in-
come by upwards of £800.  This financia po~
sition of matters demands the very serious atten-
tion of the Auem'l;l{; for, unless some, remedial

ed, a

measure be devij nd speedily applied the
most disastrous auq deplox'abp s are. i

tabl le results are inevi-
e,

CHURCH EXTENSION,

As mentioned in their Report to the last As-
sembly, two applications had not thon been dis-
posed of, the one toward the re-building of the
chapel at Newbyth in the Parish of King Jid-
ward, and the othar towards erectj

on of a new

chapel at Mossgreen, parish of Dalgetty. The

additional information and evidence required in

these two cases having been futnished, it wag
h

the
pel of Mossgreen
not only gave oﬂg gra-

lands, on part of which t};e ¢
s builtl, to ha:m, that he ]
tuitously ¢ ound on which the chapel is erect-
od, and” which ig of sufficient exten‘t)eto afford
sites for & manse and a burying. round, but
‘,.l.; made large contributions of bu.iﬁ:ling mate-
rials.

Three additional applications

during the year. The first was for assis. .
tance tomg:" the cost of enlargi :

the great importance of the objuct which he

sought to secure, it was agreed to vote the g
of £.300 towards the cogt of the necessary addi-
tons to and enlargement of the chapel,” The
Decessary proceedings for the erection of the new.
ish are 'to be Immediately instituteq in the

'0{1‘& of Teinds. .

second application was made by the Rev,

Mr, Stevenson ofp Dalry, The Comml’;tee bein
satisfied that the parties locally concerned haﬁ
the most strenuous and laudable exertions

to
Ibeet the wants of the Pparishioners gene

gely increased and growing population of
the town gf TY. it was agreed to vo‘t);l the sum

The third and 1ag¢

application was for assis-
tance towards the em(gn of a new place of wor.
ship proposed to be byils at Innelhnpin the we:t-
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ern distlict of the Dunoon portion of the extensive
united parishes of Dunoon and Kilmun. The
application has been favourably received, and ad-

itional information and evidence have been cal-
led for in order to its being further considered and
disposed of,

AIDING UNENDOWED CRURUH‘! » AND EMPLOYMENT
OF PROBATIONERS As MIRSIONARTES,

During the year, ending 15th April last, grants
ave been voted in aid of 50 unendowed churches
to the amount of £2240, and towards the support
of 30 mission stations to the amount of £.2145
—making together £4385—q sum exceeding by
£1532, 10s. the amount voted during the imme-
diately preceding year, and exceeding by a
still larger amount the sums given for these pur-
poses in previous yehrs, .
Besides the grants specified in the lists referred
to, sums were previously voted, and are now in

tions ; so that 118 places of worship are now aided
out of the funds of the Scheme.

e Committee heartily rejoice in the success-
ful operations of the ndowment Scheme.
Among other benefits secured by its operations,
the funds of the Home Mission have been re-
lieved of the assistance required for the sy Port
of the chapels of Houndwood in the parish ofp sol-
dingham, “ Savoch in the }mriah of Deer,” and
St. Andrew’s Church, Dun ermline, which have
been erected into parishes quoad sacra.

The usual returns procured from all the places
of worship in receipt of aid out of the funds of
the Scheme exclusively establish the gradual
and steady pros erity which continues to attend
the whole, A gw instances may be cited.

At Milton, in the Barony parish of Glasgow,
the communicants have increased from 127 to
252 ; and the con regation from 250 to 50%). In
the South Church, Kirriemuir, the communi-
cants have increased by 385, and now number 195;
and the con, gation has increased to 500. At
Ladyloan Chureh, Arbroath, there are 88 ad-
ditional communicants, the teta number being
now 328 ; and the congregation 560, At Path-
head, Dysart, the communicants have increased
from 193 to 227 ; and the congregation now ex-
ceeds 600. In Chapelshade Church, Dundee, the
communicants have increassd from 310 to 401 H
and the congregation is now 700. At Fullerton,
Dundonald, the communicants have increased
from 112 to 153 ; and in the North Church, Dun-
fermline, there are 30 additional communicants ;
and in each case there has been a corresponding
increase in the number of the congregation. The
communicants in Holborn Street Church, Aber-

een, have increased from 190 to 220; and in

Jobn Knox’s Church, from 372 to 885 ; and in the
fermer there is a eongregstion of 460 ; and in the
Iatter, of 700. 1In Gilcomston Church, A ,
the communicants have increased from 655 to
730; and there is now a congregation of 1000,
In St. Mark’s Chureh, Glasgow, the communi.
cants have increased from 143 to 214; and the
congregation, from 256 to 360. In Lauriston
Chaurch, there has been an addition of 143 com-
municants, the total number heing now 363 ; and
the congregation 70y, And in St. Peter’s Church,
the communicants have increased from 479 to
d. the congregation numbera 860, At
the miuionary station of Lunastanin ) in the par-
ish of Nesting, which was opened about two
Years ago, there is a con regation of 400; and
at the last dispensation m‘K the Sacrament by the
parish minister, 21( commuunicated. At the
missionary station in the south parish of South
Ronaldshay, the confre tion numbers 370 ; and
the Sucrament wag at(ﬁ} dispensed to 246 com-
municants, In each of the cK:pela of Bannock-
burn in the parish of St. Ninians, and at | ul-
teneytown, in the parish of Wick, which were
only lately re-opened, there is a congregation of
about 206},' which is steadily and progressively
increasing,

And at the station at M, Teen, in the parish
of Dalgetty, which wu“;gly formed fa few
months ago, and to which reference Is made un-
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